

USC LION TEAM MEETING

Meeting Minutes

<i>Meeting Title: Date: Venue: President: Present:</i>	USC Lion Committee Meeting 27 th June 2011 Kounadis Manner Andrew Makohon Andrew Makohon, Troy Hermelin, Gerry Kounadis, Matthew Wisniewski, Andrew Chiera, Andrew Petryshyn, Allen Stipanic
Apologies: Topics:	Denis Krastic, Max Astafiev, Vic Mastrullo, Paul Michalik 1) Men's Team 2) Women's Team 3) Web Site 4) Membership 5) Public Liability 6) Other

Meeting com	nmenced	9:30PM
Meeting finis	shed	10:30PM

1. Men's Team

It was discussed and confirmed by all committee members present that USC will attend the following activities will in 2011 – 2012:

2011

i) Second leg of the SLAVA Cup is to be held sometime in November @ the Corio Leisure Centre. Andrew Makohon will liaise with Geelong, confirm and communicate the final dates (via email and/or updates on the USC Lion web site).

ii) October 1st and 2nd has been pinned as the date for the End of Year Trip for 2011. The venue is yet to be announced. Andrew Petryshyn, Andy Chiera and Alan Stipanic will be organizing this.

2012

i) One masters tournament. The time and place is to be agreed upon in the near future. Gerry Kounadis will be organizing this.

ii) One local tournament. The Ballarat tournament has been nominated. This is usually held around early April. Matthew Wisniewski will be organizing this.

iii) The two legs of the SLAVA cup.

iv) End of year trip.

v) End of year dinner.

The summer beach tournament, which is held at the South Melbourne beach courts, was tabled as an idea to participate in for the summer of 2012.

2. Women's Team

It was proposed to try and recruit a women's team to participate in similar tournaments as the men's (SLAVA cup, local and masters).

The web site will have an inquiry page detailing this.



3. Web Site

Updates to the web site should be more frequent and committee members are encouraged to send anything USC related to Gerry Kounadis to upload.

The idea of creating some USC merchandise to sell on the web as a fundraiser was tabled and agreed that it needed more research.

4. Membership

It was decided to ask all the current players / boys to become financial members. A membership fee of \$100 per year has been agreed upon unanimously by the people who attended. This brings us into line with our incorporation commitments and helps with maintaining our public liability, website, equipment etc. There will be other benefits for members but this is still to be determined.

The amount of \$100.00 is payable by the end of July each year. Instalments can be arranged for those who need this option. Troy Hermelin is taking charge of organise the collection of payments.

Thanks to Matthew Wisniewski and Andy Chiera for being the first finical members for 2011-2012.

5. Public Liability

Gerry will be organizing the public liability cover for the club for 2011-2012

6. Other

i) Commemorative tops

Andy Chiera will be organizing commemorative tops to the 2011-2012. They will be available for everyone to purchase. Paid members will appear on the back of these tops (name and playing top number).

ii) Geelong

Other than the SLAVA Cup, it was proposed that the Geelong team or keen to participate in other events, such as a golf day, beach volleyball tournament and a combined family day.

Syrena (Geelong) are celebrating their 50 year anniversary and have asked if USC would like to occupy a table their dinner dance. More information about this (date, time, place and cost) will be published as soon as it is known.

iii) Team photo

An official team photo will be taken sometime during the 2011-2012 year and distributed to paying members and part of their membership entitlements.

iv) Sokil Camp

The Ukrainian community is holding a camp in December at Sokil. Anyone interested in going to this should contact Andrew Makohon. More information regarding this will also be posted on the USC web site.

v) Ukrainian community

The Ukrainian community has an indoor soccer team and is interested in playing some friendly games (soccer) against us.